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May 20, 2020

TO: City and County Superintendents of Education

FROM:  Eric G. Mackey
State Superintendent of Education

RE: Virtual Health and Physical Education Summer Conference

The Alabama State Department of Education (ALSDE), along with multiple partnering
organizations, will host a virtual conference on July 6-19, 2020, to provide professional learning for
health and physical education teachers. This year’s conference will be facilitated within Google
Classroom using pre-recorded content sessions and skill-based activities. Professional development
clock hours will be awarded in PowerSchool Professional Learning at the conclusion of the virtual
conference. All participants may earn four (4) or eight (8) professional development clock hours.

Additional information:

e Teachers who are dual-certified in Physical Education and Health Education, may participate in
sessions from both Google Classrooms.

o Inorder to receive credit for each session, all activities that accompany each content session must
be completed. Activities will include direct learning (e.g., video, slides) and an application
assignment.

o To register for the conference

e Participants must have a personal Google account to participate in the conference. Click here
for help with creating a Google account.

e Click here to access the informational flyer that includes the Google Classroom codes, help
documents, and more information.

If you need any further assistance, please contact Mr. Jonathan Thompson, Health and Physical
Education Specialist, by telephone at (334) 694-4768 or by email at jonathan.thompson@alsde.edu.
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